



Ridley Park Borough Council  
Workshop Meeting Minutes  
June 5, 2018

**Welcome Call to order 7:01PM**  
**Pledge of Allegiance**

**Roll Call**

Councilor Jared Brennan- Absent  
Councilor Dane Collins - Present  
Councilor Sue McAtee- Present  
Councilor Mike Gale –Present  
Councilor Bill Kaelin- Absent  
Council Vice-President Michele Endriss-Dalessio- Present  
Mayor Hank Eberle – Present  
Council President Jim Glenn- Absent  
Junior Councilor Grace Ogden- Present

Motion to approve May 15<sup>th</sup> Council Meeting Minutes

Motion Michelle Endriss- Dalessio  
Second Dane Collins  
Vote: 4/0

Swearing in of:

Mike Daly: Zoning Hearing Board- Sworn in by Mayor Hank Eberle

**Mayor's Report**

Memorial Day went well thank you from all who were in attendance.  
Conducted interview with PT Police officers on Wednesday with Jim Glenn Michele Endriss-Dalessio, Jim Nassela and Chief Frazier. 9 total people interviewed.  
Selected 2 of the top applications and working on the process of paper work and background checks hope to have them sworn in soon.

Motion: Mike Gale  
Second: Sue McAtte  
Vote: 4/0

## **Committee Reports**

### **Planning and Zoning (Councilor Sue McAtee)**

- Planning Commission Next meeting June 27<sup>th</sup> there is now a reorganization for this organization.
- Zoning Hearing Board- There was a special exception and variance approved
- Code Enforcement.- Will have a report for the meeting
- Recreation Board- Meeting this week for summer playground on June 18<sup>th</sup>. Walking path signage was purchased. May need to be cleaned up again
- Wanted to congratulate Grace Ogden on graduation

Motion: Mike Gale

Second- Dane Collins

Vote: 4/0

-

### **Public Safety (Councilor Michele Endriss Dalessio)**

- Police Department- Will have reports
- Fire Department- Will have reports
- Board of Health- No upcoming meetings
- Emergency Management-
  - o Still meeting and working on plans and they will be done shortly.
  - o Active Shooter Response is on Wed is open to the public and anyone can attend over at the Church. Sue: Will this information be shared with the public. Some info will be shared not all info will be shared.
  - o Provided the info to concerns about working with Taylor and all their resources

Motion: Sue McAtee

Second Mike Gale

Vote 4/0

### **Communications (Councilor Dane Collins)**

- Telecommunications Advisory Board- Did not meet last month and will not be meeting this month.
- Cable TV – Working with Rich to set up a meeting
- Barnstormers- No summer show but will look out for a Fall Program
- Seniors Groups- Still very active on their events through the years

Motion: Sue McAtee

Second: Mike Gale

Vote: 4/0

### **Recreation (Councilor Mike Gale)**

- Recycling/Trash-
  - o Residents did receive a mailer for Holiday events and special pickups
  - o Printed flyers that will go to downtown business to remind the residents about trash pickup. Working to update the borough website

- June 25<sup>th</sup> is the next meeting
- School Board – School board is going to be June 11<sup>th</sup> for the next meeting and will pass the final budget for the school year
- Volunteers- Worked to get some trash clean up and Highway worked to do some mulching. Talk about who is going to cut the grass near Stewart Ave
- Business Association- No upcoming meeting

Motion: Sue McAtee

Second: Dane Collins

Vote: 4/0

### **Parks & Properties (Councilor President Jim Glenn)**

- Highway Department- Milling and street repairs have started this week
- Personnel
- Shade Tree Committee

### **Public Relations (Councilor Jared Brennan)**

- Library Board
- Historical Commission
- Historical Society
- H.A.R.B.

### **Finance & Personnel (Council Bill Kaelin)**

- Finance
- Contracts
- Grants

### **Grace Ogden:**

Had voter registration Drive seemed very successful but had some issues for some of the register

Graduation is Tuesday for Ridley High School

### **Managers' Report**

Need to review the preliminary road program for 2018.

They are also currently paving roads around the Borough from the FY2017 program.

### **Public Comment**

Sandie Hess: 24 West Sellers grass who is in charge of that? Did not get the mailer on the JP Trash Pick up. Ask who interview the police candidates and asked who was on the committee and why was there no Democrat in the office. Can one of them be placed on the committee for the politics

Andy Furman: Where does it say that the interview breakdown. Will ask Ernie is this was an interview. What is the difference between this meeting with the Borough Manager and not the police interview. Why are the roads going to be replaced?

Fire Chief wanted to mention Rodger White Passed Away Former Police Officer/Fire Marshall. Wanted to give a heads up that 123 Rosemont Ave is being used for training purposes.

### **Action Items**

-Motion to approve Certificate of Appropriateness for 111 Park Street

Motion: Michelle

Second: Sue McAtee

Vote: 4/0

- Motion to approve 2018 Preliminary Road Program Street for review

Motion Michelle Endriss-Dalessio

Second: Sue McAtee

Vote 4/0

### **Old Business**

Last Zoning Hearing Board Revisions to billboards will Discuss next meeting

### **New Business**

Michelle-Famers Market begins next Thursday 4-7 Runs to Aug 30<sup>th</sup>

Dane- Crosswalk near W Ridley and near the Lake. Chief will take a look into it and provide more information to see if this could be added

### **Adjourn**

Motion: Sue McAtee

Second Mike Gale

Vote: 4/0

**7:38PM**

Respectfully Submitted  
Richard W. Tutak Jr.  
Borough Manager